NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
16 September 2002 copy

Western Oil Producers
P.0. Box 2055
Roswell, New Mexico 88210

Hunker Com # 1 K-35-21s-27e APl 30-015-22086

RE: Packer leakage test — Letter dated 26 August, 2002.

Dear Mr. Bellah:

Thank you for your quick response on this matter. | am in receipt of your letter and well
diagram. Due to the information provided, a Packer Leakage test will not be required.

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. |l

0il Conservation Division * 1301 W Grand * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283 * Fax (505) 748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state. nm.us




